Clarifications No. 5, July 25, 2012 — SBD I-15/1-215 Design-Build Project Contract No. 08-0K7104

:I;C Category Document Section Clarification Response
107 3 ITP General Please clarify whether a construction subcontractor, Yes, the statute requires that all subcontracts not identified
which is NOT identified in the proposal, can only be in the proposal be selected through the process outlined in
selected through the process outlined in CA Public Public Contract Code 6807.
Contract Code 6807; i.e. public notice of availability of
work, work awarded on a fixed date and time,
reasonable qualification criteria, and either be awarded
on a best value basis or to the lowest responsible bidder.
108 4 ITP 1.13 In light of the change to Caltrans race-conscious Yes, the Department will include this change in the next
measures to include all certified DBEs to meet its overall | addendum.
DBE goal, including Hispanic-American and
Subcontinent-Asian-American contractors, will there be
a change to the ITP and contract documents to reflect
that?
109 4 ITP Appendix C, 2.4 We are seeking clarification on what Caltrans requires The Department is requiring the estimated resources
Preliminary Quality for “Estimated hours and percentage of total work planned for Quality Management personnel for construction
Management required for the Quality Personnel for the design and the | and design activities.
construction work.” Level of detail is to show the quality management resources
What specific level of detail or format is required, for for design and construction activities and the percentage of
“estimated hours and percentage of total work”? By the work that will be checked/inspected by quality
percentage of work, this may be percentage of total cost | personnel for Design/Construction.
in the price proposal. Where we are required to include Yes, a manpower curve may be used to depict estimated
under “project management” a lump sum amount for hours/resources.
“quality management”?
Might a manpower curve be acceptable as one way to
communicate “estimated hours”?
110 3 ITP Appendix F Please advise if providing filled out Forms 5 and/or 7 for | All subcontractors shall be afforded all the protections of
subcontractors meets the requirement in CA Public Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 4100) of Part 1 of
Contract Code 6807 of "identified in the proposal". Division 2 regardless of whether they are identified in the
proposal or awarded subcontracts after execution of the
contract.
111 4 ITP Appendix F, Form 1A This form indicates to provide “Approximate Length”. This is the length of the Project in distance.

Please clarify whether this is the length of the project in
distance or in duration.
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112 3 Book 1 9 There is no specific reference found in the Contract for The Department does not require and thus does not specify
Subcontractor Insurance Requirements. What insurance | any level of insurance for subcontractors. The Design-Builder
are subcontractors required to carry? is best suited in deciding what level of insurance they will
require of their subcontractors.
Book 1, Section 7.3.3 “Subcontract Terms” states that “Each
Subcontract shall include terms and conditions sufficient to
ensure compliance by the Subcontractor with all applicable
requirements of the Contract Documents . ..”
113 2 Book 1 10.3 Based on the information provided for Cajon Blvd. in the | The Design-Builder is responsible for addressing post
RFP documents the Kinder Morgan line will be above the | construction scour protection.
scour elevation within Cajon Creek. Who is responsible
for the post construction scour protection of this line
within Cajon Creek?
114 4 Book 2 2 Addendum No. 4 issued June 21st, 2012 added a new Yes, CQAM and CQM represent the same Key Personnel
Key Personnel classification under title of “Construction position.
Quality Manager.” Since this Addendum identifies
responsibilities that duplicate those defined for the
Construction Quality Assurance Manager (CQAM) within
Caltrans Quality Manual Template, Pages DQP101-2 of 8
and DQP101-3 of 8 -- Please confirm our understanding
that the Construction Quality Manager (CQM) and the
Construction Quality Assurance Manager (CQAM) are
actually one and the same position, now considered to
also represent a Key Personnel Position.
115 4 Book 2 2 Addendum No. 4 issued June 21st, 2012 added a new Yes, DQAM and DQM represent the same Key Personnel

Key Personnel classification under title of “Design
Quality Manager.” Since this Addendum identifies
responsibilities that duplicate those defined for the
Design Quality Assurance Manager (DQAM) within
Caltrans Quality Manual Template, Pages DQP101-3 of 8
-- Please confirm our understanding that the Design
Quality Manager (DQM) and the Design Quality
Assurance Manager (DQAM) are actually one and the
same position, now considered to also represent a Key
Personnel Position.

position.
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116 3 Book 2 2.4, Exhibit 2-A Quality Please confirm our understanding that comprehensive Confirmed. The Design-Builder will not have to generate
Manual Template daily inspection documentation as developed in daily diaries for the Department's IQA personnel or their
conformance with our inspection instructions, resulting tasks.
in completion of detailed checklists will not also require
generating such Department Independent QA
Representative Daily Diaries.
117 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-11, Is the design builder responsible to acquire additional No. However, all final design slope rounding must stay
Iltem V-4 right of way to ease all edges and slope rounding when within proposed right of way as indicated in the baseline
contour grading? configuration; otherwise it will be the responsibility of the
Design-Builder per Book2, Section 7.5.4.
118 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-26, Is the design builder responsible to assist in obtaining Book 1, Section 5.3.2 states that "If paleontological, cultural
Item P-5 the curation agreement between the land owner and or biological resources are present, Department will either
the curation facility? perform the necessary Mitigation Work or direct Design-
Builder to perform the necessary Mitigation Work pursuant
to a Change Order issued under Section 13."
119 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-27, Will the design builder be responsible to draft the Book 1, Section 5.3.2 states that "If paleontological, cultural
Item P-6 paleontology findings report for the project upon or biological resources are present, Department will either
completion? perform the necessary Mitigation Work or direct Design-
Builder to perform the necessary Mitigation Work pursuant
to a Change Order issued under Section 13."
120 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-29, It is recommended that additional investigations be Cost accrued by the Design Builder for disposal of

Item HW-16

conducted at the closed service station...If encountered,
impacted soils should be managed by the contractor in
accordance with regulations. Contractor cannot price
the unknown. This material could be classified as RCRA,
Non-RCRA or even non-contaminated. The price
difference between each classification is substantial.
Suggest changing the wording to," require the
contractor to test and classify. If classified as
contaminated disposal costs will be reimbursed by the
State under force account."

contaminated soil from this location will be reimbursed by
the Department. This change is reflected in Addendum No.
6.
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121 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-37, Is the design-builder required to perform additional Since the anomaly at the closed service station located on
Iltem HW-16 investigation at the closed service station as well as Devore Road north of I-215 was found not to be an UST or
laboratory analyses and remediation work if deemed other source of chemical release, additional testing is not
necessary? If so, will this work be compensated for as a required at the this location. If during excavation efforts
change order under the contract? stained or odorous soils are found, it is to be stockpiled,
sampled, and analyzed at the cost of the Design Builder. If
found to be contaminated soil, cost accrued by the Design
Builder for disposal will be reimbursed by the Department
through a change order.
122 4 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-50, Qualified bat biologist shall survey the project area in A 2012 spring survey for bats has been performed and is
Iltem ANI-2-a 2012 spring. That time has passed, please revise to anticipated to be completed in August. The results will be
reflect future date. included as a RID. Currently, no bat survey is expected to be
required for Spring 2013.
123 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-92, What will the restoration plan for the temporary impact Requirements for restoring areas impacted due to

Item ES-24

areas require? Will the design builder be required to
perform these measures as part of their contract?

construction are identified in the Biological Opinion. Per ES-
24, the plan must be submitted for review and approval by
Fish and Wildlife Service no later than 30 days prior to any
ground disturbing activities. The intent of the restoration
plan is to, restore the impacted area to pre-construction site
conditions (i.e. vegetation, terrain, etc.). The plan should
include soil preparation methods, seeding mixes, erosion
control measures, methods and types of container stock to
be used including soil amendments and watering schedule, if
needed. The plan should also include methods for
monitoring the restoration success and plans for adaptive
management should the proposed restoration plan fail to
work. Yes, Design-Builder is responsible for performing
these measures.
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124 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A, pg. E-93, What will the restoration plan for the temporary impact Requirements for restoring SBKR habitat that will be
Item ES-26 areas within SBKR suitable habitat require? Will the impacted due to construction are identified in the Biological
design builder be required to perform these measures as | Opinion. Per ES-26, the plan must be submitted for review
part of their contract? and approval by Fish and Wildlife Service no later than 30
days prior to any ground disturbing activities in SBKR habitat.
The intent of the restoration plan is to, restore the impacted
area to pre-construction site conditions (i.e. vegetation,
terrain, etc.). The plan should include soil preparation
methods, seeding mixes, erosion control measures, methods
and types of container stock to be used including soil
amendments and watering schedule, if needed. The plan
should also include methods for monitoring the restoration
success and plans for adaptive management should the
proposed restoration plan fail to work. Yes, Design-Builder is
responsible for performing these measures.

125 3 Book 2 Exhibit 6-B, Exhibit 6-G Addendum 3, Exhibit 6-G, Devore Road OC Utility Exhibit 6-G has opening requirements for all utilities inside
Opening Requirement, indicates that openings are Devore Road OC Bridge. Proposer should allow for a
required at the abutments and bent caps for Edison and 12”x12"” opening at bents and abutments for Verizon.
Devore Water Company. Addendum 2, Exhibit 6-B,

Utility Tracking Report, indicates that the 8” Devore Edison is not being relocated into the bridge, but they have
Water Company and Verizon 4 Telco UG are to be requested openings for a future facility.
relocated into Devore Road OC. Are there opening
requirements needed for the Verizon? |s Edison being
relocated through the bridge?
126 3 Book 2 7 Section 7 Right of Way states the "R/W Work Map also If it is determined by the Design-Builder and agreed upon by

indicates any permanent and/or temporary Construction
Easements being acquired by the Department for the
Project." There are several locations where the
possibility for additional permanent easements for
retaining wall footings or soil nails. Will these additional
easements be obtained by the Department? What
timeframe should be allowed for these additional
easement acquisitions?

the Department that additional right of way (permanent
easements) are necessary for the Project, which are not
identified in the R/W Work Map and Design-Builder
Proposal, the Department will accomplish all acquisition
activities and acquire at the Design-Builder cost.
Acquisition of right of way (permanent easements) could
take up to 24 calendar months from the time the written
notification is submitted by the Design-Builder. Schedule
implications associated with the acquisition of right of way
(permanent easements) shall be the responsibility of the
Design-Builder.
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127

3

Book 2

7.5.4

This section states that the Design Builder will be
responsible for additional right of way acquisition costs.
If additional right of way is needed due to the Design
Builder’s compliance with the RFP and Department
standards and is not the result of changes to the Base
Concept design, will the Department be responsible for
the cost associated with the additional acquisition?

The Department will be responsible to acquire the additional
right of way; however, the schedule impacts will be the
responsibility of the Design-Builder.

128

Book 2

10.3

Per Section 10.4.3 Removal of Miscellaneous Objects the
Design-Builder is responsible to remove and dispose of
all objects encountered within the R/W. Does this
include the demolition of buildings on properties
obtained for additional R/W? In cases of structures that
the proposed R/W only encompasses a portion of the
building, is the Design-Builder required to remove the
entire structure?

Demolition of buildings will be the responsibility of the
Department and is part of right of way clearing process. For
additional right of way, the Department will demolish the
buildings but the cost may be the responsibility of the by the
Design-Builder, if the additional right of way was initiated by
the Design-Builder.

129

Book 2

11, 13.2.3

Book 2,Section 11.3.1, Performance Requirements,
states that the Route 15 mainline within the project
limits shall be maintained or improved to a 23-foot
clearance, whichever is greater, with the exception of
the southbound 1-215 braid structure over 1-15
southbound, which must have a minimum vertical
clearance of 20 feet. These vertical clearance
requirements apply during construction aswell as at
project completion,unless a Department-approved
detour for extra-legal loads is provided. Book 2,
Section 13.2.3, Vertical Clearances, states the
minimum vertical clearances for route 15 withinthe
project limits is part of the Extralegal Load Network
(ELLN) corridor. Permanent minimum Vertical
Clearance for ELLN corridor is 20-foot.

The two sections of Book 2 are contradictory, which
is correct?

Book 2, Section 13 has been corrected in Addendum No. 6.

130

Book 2

11, pg. 11-7

The chart at the top of the page provides for a paved
median type. However, it does not clarify type of
pavement, thickness of pavement, etc... Please clarify
the requirements for median pavement.

Median paving shall be either HMA Type A, or JPCP. The
pavement section shall be designed using the 40-year Tl of
the inside shoulder as specified in Book 2, Section 21.3.3,
Table 21-1, unless HDM 613.5(2)(d) applies. The next
addendum will update Book 2, Section 21 to reflect this
requirement.
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131 3 Book 2 11.3.3.2 This section states that variances in the preliminary Per Section 7 of Book 2, any additional right of way not
design have been identified and approved by the shown on the R/W Work Map shall be subject to the
Department. There are several locations where the Department's approval. Design-Builder is responsible for
non-standard side slopes identified in Advisory Design providing a final design that meets the requirements of the
Exception #5 extend outside of the identified limits of RFP. The Department will be responsible to acquire
the proposed right of way. Will the Department be additional right of way, if an alternative design is not
responsible for acquiring the additional right of way possible and a design exception is not approved by the
needed for the Design Builder to comply with the Department.
approved Advisory Design exception?

132 3 Book 2 11.3.3.2 This section states that variances in the preliminary The Design-Builder is responsible to document and obtain
design have been identified and approved by the approval of all non-standard features that have not been
Department. There are numerous locations where non- | provided in the RFP.
standard side slopes have been used to establish the
project right of way limits and no formal approval of an
advisory exception is identified in this section.

When will the Department make the approved Advisory
Design Exception Fact sheets available to the Design
Builder?

133 3 Book 2 13.2.25 For Route 15/215 Separation (Widen), Br No. 54-0783R, Yes, the Design-Builder shall modify the existing Bridge for
neither the APS report nor Section 13.4.5 specifically the widening and follow MTD 20-12. Addendum No. 6
address that the seismic retrofit of abutment 1 clarified this requirement.
completed on 9-26-00 (with no As-Built Changes)
conflicts with the widening of Route 15/215 Separation
(Widen), Br No. 54-0783R. Will removal of this conflict
be the responsibility of the Design-Build team?

134 3 Book 2 21.3.3 Pavement Types,Table 21-1 providestraffic index This was clarified in Addendum No. 6.

values for locations ramps within the project limits,
but does not identify whether the on- and off-ramp
locations are in the southbound or northbound
directions. Could we please get clarification on the
ramp locations relative to the northbound and
southbound directions of Interstate 15 and 215?
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135 3 Book 2 24.3.6, pg. 24-8 If railroad insurance is required, please provide the It is the Design-Builder’s responsibility to request the
project specific Railroad Right of Entry Agreements and Railroad Right of Entry Agreements from the Railroad. The
corresponding insurance requirements including specific | insurance requirements will be in the C&M Agreement
limits. which cannot be finalized until design is complete. Sample
C&M Agreements have been provided in the RID. Proposers
may contact the Railroads to inquire about the current
insurance requirements.
136 3 RID The portion of alignment "B2", along Northbound 1- | The existing barriers may not remain in place. K-rail may not
215, that requires a concrete barrier is between STA be left in place as a permanent barrier per Traffic Manual
947450 to STA 961+75. In reviewingthe RID Chapter 7. The RFP (Book 2, Section 11.3.1) requires
documents,it appears that there is no requirement concrete barrier from the 15/215 IC (Center Connector UC)
for aconcrete barrier north of this limit. Will the to the northern project limit.
Department require that the existing barriers north
of this limit can remain in-place?
137 3 RID Conceptual Plans, Based on the RID TypicalSection for 1-215 between STA This document is a RID only. The pavement sections listed
Typical Sections 856+14.46 to STA 880+00,it is shown that Pavement are not the same as those required by the RFP. Refer to
Section No. 3 will be constructed to the right of the Book 2, Section 21 for pavement requirements.
proposed ETW. We think this may be in error and that
itisintended for Pavement Section No. 3 to be
constructed to the right of the existing ETW. Are we
correct?
138 3 RID UPRR & BNSF RID document — UPRR Contract Approval and Comments | Yes, the intent is to provide a vertical south abutment as

Conceptual Approval,
General Bridge

indicates that the horizontal clearance variance is
approved with the condition:

1. Provide vertical south abutment to allow room for
future UPRR track.

The existing structure does not have a vertical south
abutment. In addition, the planning study provided in
the RID documents indicates that the south abutment
will not be vertical.

Is the intent to provide a vertical south abutment as
requested by UPRR? Will a tie-back wall be required at
the existing structure to allow room for future UPRR
track?

requested by UPRR. A tie-back wall will be required at
abutment 1 to allow room for future UPRR track. This will be
clarified in the next addendum.




